

From: Rummel, Jeffrey [Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 5:27 PM
To: John Kennedy
Cc: Mikus, Christopher P (US SSA)
Subject: RE: BAE SYSTEMS - Coordination Efforts for File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004

Mr. Kennedy:

FYI, I have confirmed with BAE SYSTEMS that the application File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004 is for solely ground-based communications involving portable and mobile units. Although the AJCN project, as a general matter, will include air-based communications (See for example the 900 MHz operations requested in File No. 0423-EX-ST-2004 that will involve air-based communications), the facilities requested under File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004 will not be used under the STA grant for air-based communications. In this regard, the Exhibit to File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004 explained, in part, as follows:

"The Facilities specified in this STA Request will provide the ability for Private Land Mobile Radio Service ("PLMRS") and public safety radios that are operating in different frequency bands to interoperate. Tests will be performed at and around the BAE SYSTEMS facility with several mobile devices communicating with the AJCN system. The subscriber devices (mobile and portable radios) are unmodified off-the-shelf radios from commercial vendors." Accordingly, unless the Commission has any objection, we will be proceeding to obtain PCIA coordination of the requested frequencies under the routine procedures set forth in Section 90.175, etc., based on the stated parameters in the application.

Best regards,

Jeffrey Rummel
Attorney for BAE SYSTEMS Information and Electronic Systems Integration Inc.

Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
Arent Fox PLLC
1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20036-5339
Tel: 202-715-8479
Fax: 202-857-6395
rummelj@arentfox.com
www.arentfox.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work product privilege by the transmission of this message.

> -----Original Message-----
> From: Rummel, Jeffrey
> Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 4:58 PM
> To: 'John Kennedy'
> Subject: BAE SYSTEMS - Coordination Efforts for File No. 0449-EX-ST-2004
>
> Mr. Kennedy:
>

> As you can see below, APCO has identified the specific public safety
> frequencies in the 806-821/851-866 MHz bands as those which are
> contained in Section 90.617(a), Table 1.
>
> From my reading of that Table, I do not see the frequencies 809.8375
> MHz and 854 MHz as being allocated for Public Safety.
>
> Do you concur? If so, then I assume that coordination of these
> frequencies through APCO will not be necessary.
>
>
>
> Best regards,
>
>
>
> Jeffrey
>
> Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
> Arent Fox PLLC
> 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
> Washington, DC 20036-5339
> Tel: 202-715-8479
> Fax: 202-857-6395
> rummelj@arentfox.com
> www.arentfox.com
>
> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the
> exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you
> received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action
> in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately
> by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments
> from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work
> product privilege by the transmission of this message.
>
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Judy Stone [mailto:stonej@apco911.org]
> Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 4:43 PM
> To: Rummel, Jeffrey
> Subject: RE: Inquiry
>
>
> I can make no statements on behalf of APCO. I can refer you to 47 CFR
> Part 90.617(a) Table 1. This sets out the frequencies that are Public
> Safety frequencies.
>
> Judy
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Rummel, Jeffrey [mailto:Rummel.Jeffrey@ARENTFOX.COM]
> Sent: Friday, August 06, 2004 4:32 PM>
> To: Judy Stone
> Subject: Inquiry
>
> Ms. Stone:

>
> As we discussed, I am interested in obtaining confirmation from APCO
> that the frequencies 809.8375 MHz and 854 MHz are not generally
> allocated for public safety usage anywhere in the United States, and
> as a result APCO would not be involved in the coordination of an
> application at the FCC requesting authority to operate on those
> frequencies.
>
> Thank you,
>
>
> Jeffrey Rummel
>
> Jeffrey E. Rummel, Esq.
> Arent Fox PLLC
> 1050 Connecticut Avenue, NW
> Washington, DC 20036-5339
> Tel: 202-715-8479
> Fax: 202-857-6395
> rummelj@arentfox.com
> www.arentfox.com
>
> CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This e-mail and any attachments are for the
> exclusive and confidential use of the intended recipient. If you
> received this in error, please do not read, distribute, or take action
> in reliance upon this message. Instead, please notify us immediately
> by return email and promptly delete this message and its attachments
> from your computer system. We do not waive attorney-client or work
> product privilege by the transmission of this message.
>
>
>